New Mexico
Oil Conservation Commisison
AZTEC, NEW MEXICO

Juhs 10, 1953
}ﬁ'.JdﬁlJo m
Bax 1085
Famington, Mew Heaico
Dear Sirs
We have your liotice of Intention te Brill for your #1 Goode well
in the SE} 18-30H-11W. As of this our Jotice of Intention
to Drill has not been approved for the reasmns4

(1) Your lecatiocn does not conform te the spacing rules as set
out in Rule 104, Section E; and

(2) There has been ﬁ\m,mc bedd approved by the Camuission
uotthhdute(&am w&.) Ithgumhtoum

_ lsitwin (
Secretary of the Camission in Santa Pe,

E
§
i

be neesssaxy for yeu to secure pe from the Secretary-
Director of the Coemlesion,

I have lsarmed from perscnal that your rig has moved
in and started operations cn this location. This letter is to

Emery C. Armold
011 & Gas Inspector
District #3

ECAsks

cct Re Re Spurrier, Secretary-Director
0il Conservation Commission, Santa Pe, New Zexico
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